DOOGAR & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants

Independent Auditors' Report
Te the Members of Robust Buildwell Private Limited
Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Robust Buildwell Private
Limited ("the Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 3 1* March, 2017, the Statement of
Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the
Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements™).

Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134 (5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation and presentation of these standalone Ind
AS financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance
(including other comprehensive income), cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting
Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Acceunting
Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) amendment Rules, 2016. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities, selection and application of appropriate accounting policies, making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness o,
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone Ind AS financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone Ind AS Financial Statements based on our
audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters
which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made
thereunder.

We conducted our audit of the Standalone Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the Standards
on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with
cthical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
standalone Ind AS Financial Statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures
in the standalore Ind AS financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the standalone Ind AS financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal
financial control relevant to the Company's preparation of the Standalone Ind AS financial statements that
give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An
audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of the accounting estimates made by the Company's Board of Directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the standalone Ind AS financial s 4(@ FS
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the standalone Ind AS financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner
so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted
in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2017, and its profit (including other
comprehensive income), its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

I. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order"), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (I1) of Section 143 of the Act, we give in the
"Annexure I", a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent

applicable.
2. Asrequired by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as
it appears from our examination of those books.

(¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income), the
Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the relevant books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone Ind AS financial statements comply with the Indian
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with rule 3 of the Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
amendment Rules, 2016.

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March 2017 taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March 2017 from
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in "Annexure 11" and

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us:

I.  The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
standalone Ind AS financial statements — Refer Note No. 34 1o the standalone Ind AS financial

statements.

ii. The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting standards,
for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts.

iil.  There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company, ?g,&
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iv. The Company has provided requisite disclosures in the standalone Ind AS financial statements as
regards its holding and dealings in Specified Bank Notes as defined in the Notification S.O.
3407(E) dated the November 8, 2016 of the Ministry of Finance, during the period from
November 8, 2016 to December 30, 2016. Based on audit procedures performed and the
representations provided to us by the management, we report that the disclosures are in
accordance with the books of account maintained by the Company and as produced (o us by the
Management- Refer Note No. 10 to the standalone Ind AS financial statements.

For Doogar & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Place: New Delhi

Date: ? 5 HAY 2017



Annexure I to Independent Auditor’s Report (Referred to in our report of even date)

i.

iii.

vi.

vii.(a)

(b)

vili.

(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of the fixed assets.

(b) The fixed assets have been physically verified by the management at the reasonable
intervals, which in our opinion, is considered reasonable having regard to the size of the
company and the nature of its assets. No material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification.

(c) In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us , the Company
does not hold any immovable property .

The inventory includes building materials and consumables, land and projects in progress. Physical
verification of inventory has been conducted at reasonable intervals by the management and
discrepancies noticed which were not material in nature have been properly dealt with in the
books of accounts.

The Company has granted loan to one fellow subsidiary company covered in the register
maintained under Section 189 of the Act.

(a)  The terms and conditions on which loan has been granted to the fellow subsidiary
company covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Act are not, prima
facie, prejudicial to the interest of the Company.

(b)  The fellow subsidiary company covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of
the Act is regular in payment of principal and interest amount as stipulated.

(c)  There are no overdue amounts in respect of loan granted to the fellow subsidiary company
covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Act.

In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, the Company has
complied with provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the Act in respect of loans, investments,
guarantees, and security.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public.

We have broadly reviewed the books of accounts maintained by the Company pursuant to the
Rules made by the Central Government for the maintenance of Cost Records under section 148 of
the Act, and are of opinion that prima facie, the prescribed accounts and records have been made
and maintained, however, we have not made the detailed examination of such cost records.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income tax, sales tax,
service tax, value added tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, cess and other applicable material
undisputed statutory dues have generally been deposited regularly during the year with the
appropriate authorities with delays in certain cases and there are no arrears of outstanding
statutory dues as at the last day of the financial year concerned, for a period of more than six
months from the date they became payable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of income tax, sales
tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, or other applicable material
statutory dues which have not been deposited as on March 31, 2017 on account of any dispute .

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
not defaulted in repayment of dues to banks-and financial institutions. The Company did not issue
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According to the information and explanations given to us, the term loans were generally applied
for the purpose for which those are raised. The Company has not raised money by way of initial
public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud by the Company or
on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the course of
our audit.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no managerial remuneration has been
paid or provided during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi Company
as prescribed under Section 406 of the Act. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, all transactions with the related parties
are in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of Act, where applicable and the details have been
disclosed in the Financial Statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors
or persons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable.

According to information and explanations given to us, the Company is not required to be
registered under Section 45 [A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

For Doogar & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Vikas Modi

Partner

Membership No:

Place: New Delhi
Date: 9 & WAY 2017



Annexure II to Independent Auditors' Report — 31 March 2017 (Referred to in our report of even
date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Robust Buildwell Private
Limited ("the Company") as at 31st March,2017 in conjunction with our audit of the Standalone Ind AS
Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ("ICAI").
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and
if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the standalone Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
Company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that:

(a) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(b) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations
of management and direct_o&s—' afthe company; and
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(c) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error
or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us , the Company
has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting but
requires more strengthening and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at 31% March 2017 , based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company consisting the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India.

For Doogar & Associates

Vikas Modi
Partner
M.No.: 505603

Place: New Delhi
Date: o 5wy 907



ROBUST BUILDWELL PRIVATE LIMITED
Regd. Office: Sector 79,0maxe City centre Faridabad Haryana-121004

CIN: U74120HR2007P1'C036993

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 MARCH 2017

(Amount in Rupees)

Particulars N]g:)e As at 31 March 2017 As at 31 March 2016 As at 01 April 2015
ASSETS
Non-Current Assets
a) Property, Plant and Fquipment 1 9,373,335.45 4,260,032.90 0,437,742.43
b) Other Intangibles Assets 2 38,173.16 & -
¢) Financial Assets
i) Investments 3 400,000.00 400,000.00 400,000.00
if) Loans 4 999,850.00 499,850.00 212,050.00
1i1) Other financial assets 5 94,531,558.80 124,324,310.80 59,465,051.00
d) Deferred Tax Assets (net) 6 15,367,947.33 - 972,269.00
¢) Non-Current Tax Assets (net) 2,431,158.48 2,395,378.48 949,016.00
f) Other Non-Current Assets 74 4,063,735.81 7,215,152.06 9,444,323.99
127,205,759.03 139,094,724.24 77,880,452.42
Current Assets
a) Inventories 8 1,520,311,238.66 1,468,347,756.60 1,233,793.357.13
b) Financial Assets
i) I'rade Receivables 9 58,657,778.48 - -
i) Cash and Cash Iiquivalents 10 60,179,340.69 102,083,774.13 26,608,866.73
iii) Other bank balance 7 11 320,399.00 49,378,097.00 32,700,628.00
iv) Loans 12 12,457,383.00
v) Other Financial Asscts 13 101,983,358.22 - .
¢) Other Current Assets 14 1,820,551,325.39 1,135,870,662.89 637,604,929.16
: 3,574,460,823.44 2,755,680,290.62 1,930,707,781.02
TOTAL ASSETS 3,701,666,582.47 2,894,775,014.86 2,008,588,233.44
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
a) liquity Share Capital 15 380,000,000.00 380,000,000.00 380,000,000.00
b) Other Equity 80,643,763.41 (13,759,038.85) (10,084,411.28)
460,643,763.41 366,240,961.15 369,915,588.72
Liabilities
Non-Current Liabilities
a) linancial Liabilities
i) Borrowings 16 415,997,506.80 370,486,418.82 3,722,378.64
1) Other inancial Liabilities 17 10,899,993.51 \ § 2,512,600.00 E
b) Deferred tax liabilities (net) 18 = 1,075,416.72 E
¢) Provisions 19 2,717,980.00 1,283,139.00 581,070.00
429,615,480.31 375,357,574.54 4,303,448.64
Current liabilities
a) linancial Liabilities
1) Borrowings 20 500,000.00 6,000,000.00 6,000,000,00
i) I'rade Pavables 21 105,431,512.89 13,388,387.50 131,579,168.00
il) Other Financial Liabilities 22 594,842,672.97 283,692,249.93 6,135,586.12
b) Other Current Liabilities 23 2,069,679,607.52 1,850,054,783.74 1,490,637,536.96
¢) Provisions 24 40,953,545.37 41,058.00 16,905.00
2,811,407,338.75 2,153,176,479.17 1,634,369,196.08.
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 3,701,666,582.47 2,894,775,014.86 2,008,588,233.44
Significant accounting policies A
Notes on financial statements 1-44
T'he notes referred to above form an integral part of financial statements.
As per our audit report of even date attached
F'or and on behalf of FFor and on behalf of board of directors
Doogar & Associates
(Regn. No. -000561N) &}\_‘Sk
Charteped A o

Vikas Modi
Partner

M. No.505603

Placer New Delhi
Date: 25th May, 2017

v s

Pavant Agarwal

Director
DIN: 02295157

Oa VvV

Parmod Kumar

Director
DIN: 01484427

Ar
Chie

ar'Gupta
‘inancial officer

Payal Sharma
Company Secretary



ROBUST BUILDWELL PRIVATE LIMITED
Regd. Office: Sector 79,0maxe City centre Faridabad,Haryana-121004
CIN: U7412011R20071°T'C036993

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2017

(Amount in Rupecs)

The notes referred to above form an integral part of financial
statements.
As per our audit report of even date attached

l'or and on behalf of
Doogar & Associates
(Regn. No. —0005.61N).:w_. -
Chartered .*\cccq;}gmh@sso
/55000555

2\

Director

IDIN-02295157

*

(%)
-
&
&

Place: New Delhi
Date 25th May, 2017

QO\VCM /QS]WM A

Pavan Agarwal

For and on behalf of board of directors

/)/-
e

Parmod Kumar
Director
DIN: 01484427

Note Year Ended 31 March Year Ended 31 March 2016
‘Particulars
No. 2017
REVENUE
Revenue from Operations 25 846,593,430.26 1,440,620.05
Other Income 26 4,392,088.00 10,520,349.00
TOTAL INCOME 850,985,518.26 11,960,969.05
EXPENSES
Cost of Material Consumed, Construction & Other Related Project
Cost 27 674,147,158.52 229,619,821.47
Changes in Inventories of Projects in Progress 28 5,275,645.26 (229,619,821.47)
Employee Benefits Expense 29 807,722.00 980,993.00
Iinance Costs 30 4,597,747.15 499,965.47
Depreciation and Amortization Fxpense 1,454,766.28 2,038,695.97
Other Expenses 31 43,836,274.84 9,679,425.46
TOTAL EXPENSES 730,119,314.05 13,199,079.90
Profit/(Loss) Before Tax 120,866,204.21 (1,238,110.85)
Tax Expense 32 26,034,578.22 2,214,902.58
- Profit/(Loss) For The Year 94,831,625.99 (3,453,013.43)
Other Comprehensive Income
1) Ttems that will not be reclassified to Statement of Profit and Loss
Remeasurements of the Net Defined Benefit Plans (655,774.00) (338,901.00)
Tax On Remeasurements of The Net Defined Benefit Plans -
Actuarial Gain or Loss 226,950.27 117,286.86
Total Other Comprehensive Income (428,823.73) (221,614.14)
Total Comprehensive Income for the year 94,402,802.26 (3,674,627.57)
Larning Per Lquity Share-Basic & Diluted (In Rupécs) 33 2.48 (0.10)
-Significant accounting policies A
Notes on financial statements 1-44

Payal Sharma

Company Secrctary



ROBUST BUILDWELL PRIVATE LIMITED -

Regd. Office: Sector 79,0maxe City centre Faridabad, Haryana-121004

CIN: U74120HR2007PTC036993

Statement of Changes in Equity for the Year Ended March 31,2017

A. Equity Share Capital

Particulars Numbers Amount in Rupees
Balance as at 1 April 2015 38,000,000 380,000,000.00
Changes in equity share capital during 2015-16 - z
Balance as at 31 March 2016 38,000,000 380,000,000.00
Balance as at 1 April 2016 38,000,000 380,000,000.00
Changes.in cquity share capital during 2016-17 - 3
Balance as at 31 March 2017 38,000,000 380,000,000.00

B. Other Equity

(Amount in Rupees)

Description

Attributable to the owners of Robust Buildwell Private Limited

Retained Earnings

Other comprehensive
Income

Total Other Equity

Balance as at 1 April 2015
Profit/(loss) for the year

Other Comprchensive Income

(10,084,411.28)
(3,453,013.43)

(221,614.14)

(10,084,411.28)
(3,453,013.43)
(221,614.14)

(13,759,038.85)

Balance as at 31 March 2016 (13,537,424.71) (221,614.14)

Balance as at 1 April 2016 (13,537,424.71) (221,614.14) (13,759,038.86)
Profit/(loss) for the year 94,831,625.99 - 94,831,625.99
Other Comprehensive Income - (428,823.73) (428,823.73)
Balance as at 31 March 2017 81,294,201.28 (650,437.87) 80,643,763.41

The notes referred to above form an integral part of financial statements.

As per our audit report of even date attached
For and on behalf of
Doogar & Associates

Chartered Accountants

Vikas Modi
Partner

M. No.505603

Place: New Delhi
Date: 25th May, 2017

chom \'Q‘W'A

Pavan Agarwal
Director
DI 02295157

Ifor and on behalf of board of directors

Aur

Parmod Kumar
Director
DIN: 01484427

Ar ch 7 r,Gﬁpta

ChieEHinancial officer

Payal Shirma
Company Sccretary




ROBUST BUILDWELL PRIVATE LIMITED
Regd. Office: Sector 79,0maxe City centre Faridabad,Haryana-121004

CIN: U74120HR2007PTC036993

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2017

Year Ended

Year Ended

Particulars 31 March 2017 31 March 2016
A. Cash flow from operating activities
Profit/(loss) for the year before tax 120,866,204.21 (1,238,110.85)

Adjustments for :

Depreciation and amortization expense
Interest income

Interest and finance charges

Bad debts and advance written off
Liabilities no longer required written back

1,918,751.25
(4,380,275.00)
133,969,460.19

2,184,759.53
(10,136,436.80)
46,593,926.30

Operating profit/ (loss) before working capital changes
Adjustments for working capital

Loans

Other Non cutrent Assets

Inventories

Trade receivable

Current Loans

Cutrent other financial assets

Other non-financial Assets

Trade payable and other financial and non financial liabilities

- 580.00
(1,313.00) .
252,372,827.65 37,404,718.18
(500,000.00) (287,800.00)
3,151,416.25 2,229,171.93
(51,963,482.06) (234,554,399.47)
(58,657,778.48) -
(12,457,383.00)

(101,983,358.22) s
(684,680,662.50) (498,266,313.73)
349,285,564.68 244,462,321.27
(557,805,683.33) (486,417,020.00)

Net cash flow generated from/(used in) operating activities
Direct tax paid

(305,432,855.68)
(1,402,939.63)

(449,012,301.82)
(1,496,292.48)

Net cash generated from/(used in) Operating activities (A)

B Cash flow from investing activities
Purchase of fixed assets (including Capital work in progress)
Interest received
Movement in Bank deposits

Net cash generated from /(used in) investing activities (B)

C Cash flow from financing activities
Proceed from Borrowings(net)
Interest and finance charges paid

(306,835,795.31) (450,508,594.30)
(7,070,226.96) (7,050.00)
(1,158,167.00) 8,143,320.00
84,388,892.00 (79,543,612.00)
76,160,498.04 (71,407,342.00)

318,847,026.65 648,315,898.46

(130,076,162.82)

(50,925,054.76)

Net cash (used in)/generated from Financing activities (C )

188,770,863.83

597,390,843.70

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) (41,904,433.44) 75,474,907.40
Opening balance of cash and cash equivalents 102,083,774.13 206,608,866.73
Closing balance of cash and cash equivalents 60,179,340.69 102,083,774.13
Note:- Depreciation includes amount charged to cost of material consumed, construction & other related project cost.
As per our audit report of even date attached
For and on behalf of For and on behalf of board of directors
Doogar & Associates
(Regn. No. -000561N)
A .
\,\qm« Pﬂv""“" /(R’V it
Pavan Agarwal Parmod Kumar Payal Sharma
Director Director Company Secretary

DIN :02295157 DIN: 01484427

Manisk Gt Aru Glipta
. Chief Executiy/offier Chief-Financial officer

Place: New Delhi
Date: 25th May, 2017



(i)

(ii)

Significant Accounting Policies :

Corporate information

Robust Buildwell Private Limited ("The Company") is a entity incorporated in India. Registered address of the Company is sector 79,0maxe City
Centre Faridabad,Haryana-121004.

The company is into the business of Real Estate.

Significant Accounting Policies :

Basis of Preparation
The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015 (‘Ind

AS’) issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs (‘MCA’). The Company has uniformly applied the accounting policies during the period presented.

For all periods up to and including the year ended 31 March 2016, the Company prepared its financial statements in accordance with accounting
standards notified under the section 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014
(Indian GAAP). These financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2017 are the first financial statements, the Company has prepared in
accordance with Ind AS. For the purpose of comparatives, financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2016 are also prepared under Ind
AS.

The financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2017 were authorised and approved for issue by the Board of Directors on 25th May,
2017. )

As these are the first financial statements of the Company under Ind AS. Refer note 44 for an explanation of how the transition from previous
GAAP to Ind AS has affected the Company’s financial position and financial performance.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable for goods supplied and services rendered, net of returns and
discounts to customers,

(a) Real estate projects

Revenue from real estate projects is recognized on the ‘Percentage of Completion method’ (POC) of accounting.

Revenue under the POC methad is recognized on the basis of percentage of actual costs incurred, including land, construction and development

cost of projects under execution subject, to such actual cost being 30 percent or more of the total estimated cost of projects.

The stage of completion under the POC method is measured on the basis of percentage that actual costs incurred on real estate projects
including land, construction and development cost bears to the total estimated cost of the project.

Effective from 1st April 2012, in accordance with the “Guidance Note on Accounting for Real Estate Transactions (Revised) 2012” (referred to as
“Guidance Note”), all projects commencing on or after the said date or projects where revenue is recognised for the first time on or after the
said date, Revenue from real estate projects has been recognised on Percentage of Completion (POC) method provided the following conditions
are met:

(1) All critical approvals necessary for commencement of the project have been obtained.

(2) The expenditure incurred on construction and development is not less than 25% of the total estimated construction and development cost.

(3) At least 25% of the saleable project area is secured by way of contracts or agreements with buyers.
(4) At least 10% of the total revenue as per the agreement of sale or any other legally enforceable documents are realised at the reporting date
in respect of each of the contracts and it is reasonable to expect that the parties to such contracts will comply with the payment terms as

defined in the respective contracts,
The estimates of the projected revenues, projected profits, projected costs, cost to completion and the foreseeable losses are reviewed

periodically by the management and any effect of changes in estimates is recognized in the period in which such changes are determined.
Unbilled revenue disclosed under other current financial assets represents revenue recognized based on percentage of completion method over

and above amount due as per payment plan agreed with the customers. Amount received from customers which exceeds the cost and
recognized profits to date on projects in progress, is disclosed as advance received from customers under other current liabilities. Any billed

amount against which revenue is recognised but amount not collected is disclosed under trade receivables.

(b} Interest Income
Interest due on delayed payments by customers is accounted on accrual basis.

(c)Sale of completed real estate projects
Revenue from sale of completed real estate projects, land, development rights and sale/transfer of rights in agreements are recognised in the

financial year in which agreements of such sales are executed and there is no uncertainty about ultimate collections.

(d)income from trading sales
Revenue from trading activities is accounted for on accrual basis.
(e) Dividend income




(iii)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(vii)

(a)

Borrowing Costs

Borrowing cost that are directly attributable to the acquisition or construction of a qualifying asset (including real estate projects) are
considered as part of the cost of the asset/project. All other borrowing costs are treated as period cost and charged to the statement of profit
and loss in the year in which incurred,

Property, Plant and Equipment

Recognition and initial measurement

Properties, plant and equipment are stated at their cost of acquisition. The cost comprises purchase price, borrowing cost, if capitalization

criteria are met and directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for the intended use. Any trade discount and rebates
are deducted in arriving at the purchase price. Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset,
as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company. All other repair and
maintenance costs are recognised in statement of profit or loss as incurred.

Subsequent measurement (depreciation and useful lives)

Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment is provided on written down value method based on the useful life of the asset as specified in
Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013. The management estimates the useful life of the assets as prescribed in Schedule Il to the Companies

Act, 2013 except in the case of steel shuttering and scaffolding, whose life is estimated as five years.

De-recognition
An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic

benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on de-recognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the

net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the income statement when the asset is derecognized.

Intangible Assets

Recognition and initial measurement

Intangible assets are stated at their cost of acquisition. The cost comprises purchase price, borrowing cost, if capitalization criteria are met and
directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for the intended use. Any trade discount and rebates are deducted in
arriving at the purchase price. ‘

Subsequent measurement (amortization and useful lives)

Intangible assets comprising of ERP & other computer software are stated at cost of acquisition less accumulated amortization and are
amortised over a period of four years on straight line method.

Transition to Ind AS
On transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all its intangible assets recognised as at 1 April 2015

measured as per the provisions of Previous GAAP and use that carrying value as the deemed cost of intangible assets,

Impairment of Non Financial Assets

The Company assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired. If any such indication exists,
the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the asset. If such recoverable amount of the asset or the recoverable amount of the cash-
generating unit to which the asset belongs is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount is reduced to its recoverable amount. The

reduction is treated as an impairment loss and is recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

Financial Instruments

Financial assets

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the financial instrument and are measured
initially at fair value adjusted for transaction costs

Subsequent measurement
(1) Financial instruments at amortised cost — the financial instrument is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met:

(a) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for callecting contractual cash flows, and
(b) Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on the

principal amount outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) method. All
other debt instruments are measured at Fair Value through other comprehensive income or Fair value through profit and loss based on
Company's business model.

De-recognition of financial assets
A financial asset is primarily de-recognised when the rights to receive cash flows:from the asset have expired or the Company has transferred its
22, B ASS

rights to receive cash flows from the asset.
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(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

{viii)

{ix)

(x)

Financial liabilities

Initial recognition and measurement

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and transaction cost that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial liabilities
are also adjusted. These liabilities are classified as amortised cost,

Subsequent measurement

Subsequent to initial recognition, these liabilities are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. These liabilities include
borrowings and deposits.

De-recognition of financial liabilities

A financial liability is de-recognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expired. When an existing financial
liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or on the terms of an existing liability are substantially
modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the de-recognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The

difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

Financial guarantee contracts
Financial guarantee contracts are those contracts that require a payment to be made to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because the

specified party fails to make a payment when due in accordance with the terms of a debt instrument. Financial guarantee contracts are
recognised initially as a liability at fair value, adjusted for transaction costs that are directly attributable to the issuance of the guarantee,
Subsequently, the liability is measured at the higher of the amount of expected loss allowance determined as per impairment requirements of
Ind-AS 109 and the amount recognised less cumulative amortization. :

Impairment of financial assets ,
The Company assesses on a forward looking basis the expected credit losses associated with its assets carried at amortised cost and FVOCI debt

instruments. The impairment methodology applied depends on whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk. Note 41 details how
the Company determines whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk.

For trade receivables only, the Company applies the simplified approach permitted by Ind AS 109 Financial Instruments, which requires
expected lifetime losses to be recognised from initial recognition of the receivables.

Offsetting of financial instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal

right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realize the assets and settle the liabilities
simultaneously.

Inventories and Projects in progress

(a) Inventories

(i) Building material and consumable stores are valued at cost, which is determined on the basis of the ‘First in First out’ method.

(if) Land is valued at cost, which is determined on average method. Cost includes cost of acquisition and all related costs.

(iii) Completed real estate project for sale and trading stock are valued at lower of cost or net realizable value. Cost includes cost of land,
materials, construction, services and other related overheads.

(b) Projects in progress

Projects in progress are valued at cost. Cost includes cost of land, materials, construction, services, borrowing costs and other overheads relating

to projects.

Foreign currency translation

(a) Functional and presentation currency

The financial statements are presented in currency INR, which is also the functional currency of the Company.

(b) Foreign currency transactions and balances

i. Foreign currency transactions are recorded at exchange rates prevailing on the date of respective transactions.

ii. Financial assets and financial liabilities in foreign currencies existing at balance sheet date are translated at year-end rates.

iii. Foreign currency translation differences related to acquisition of imported fixed assets are adjusted in the carrying amount of the related
fixed assets. All other foreign currency gains and losses are recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

Retirement benefits
i. Contributions payable by the Company to the concerned government authorities in respect of provident fund, family pension fund and

employee state insurance are charged to the statement of profit and loss.
ii. The Company is having Group Gratuity Scheme with Life Insurance Corporation of India. Provision for gratuity is made based on actuarial

valuation in accordance with Ind AS-19.
iii. Provision for leave encashment in respect of unavailed leave standing to the credit of employees is made on actuarial basis in accordance

with Ind AS-19.
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(xi)

(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

Provisions, contingent assets and contingent liabilities

A provision is recognized when:

e the Company has a present obligation as a result of a past event;

* itis probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation; and

* a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that may, but probably will not, require
an outflow of resources. Where there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no

provision or disclosure is made.

Earnings per share
Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the total comprehensive income for the year attributable to equity shareholders by the

weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year.
For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the total comprehensive income for the year attributable to equity shareholders and

the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity share.

Operating lease

Lease arrangements where the risk and rewards incident to ownership of an asset substantially vest with the lessor are recognized as operating
lease. Lease rent under operating lease are charged to statement of profit and loss on a straight line basis over the lease term except where
scheduled increase in rent compensate the lessor for expected inflationary costs.

Income Taxes
i. Provision for current tax is made based on the tax payable under the Income Tax Act, 1961. Current income tax relating to items recognised

outside profit and loss is recognised outside profit and loss (either in other comprehensive income or in equity)

ii. Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the
corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in which the liability is settled or the
asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period. The
carrying amount of Deferred tax liabilities and assets are reviewed at the end of each reporting period.

Significant management judgement in applying accounting policies and estimation of uncertainity

Significant management judgements

When preparing the financial statements, management undertakes a number of judgements, estimates and assumptions about the recognition
and measurement of assets, liabilities, income and expenses.

The following are significant management judgements in applying the accounting policies of the Company that have the most significant effect
on the financial statements.

(a) Revenue
The Company recognises revenue using the percentage of completion method. This requires estimation of the projected revenues, projected

profits, projected costs, cost to completion and the foreseeable losses. These are reviewed periodically by the management and any effect of
changes in estimates is recognized in the period in which such changes are determined.

(b) Recognition of deferred tax assets
The extent to which deferred tax assets can be recognized is based on an assessment of the probability of the Company’s future taxable income

against which the deferred tax assets can be utilized.

Estimation of uncertainty

(a) Recoverability of advances/receivables

At each balance sheet date, based on historical default rates observed over expected life, the management assesses the expected credit loss on
outstanding receivables and advances.

(b) Defined benefit obligation (DBO)

Management's estimate of the DBO is based on a number of critical underlying assumptions such as standard rates of inflation, medical cost
trends, mortality, discount rate and anticipation of future salary increases. Variation in these assumptions may significantly impact the DBO
amount and the annual defined benefit expenses.

(c) Provisions

At each balance sheet date on the basis of management judgment, changes in facts and legal aspects, the Company assesses the requirement of
provisions against the outstanding warranties and guarantees. However the actual future outcome may be different from this judgement.
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Note 1: PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

(Amount in Rupees)

Plant and

Office

Furniture

Mol Machinery Equipments  and Fixtures Rpue s
Gross carrying amount
Balance as at 1 April 2015 661,220.41 6,769.77 542,448.73 5,227,303.52 6,437,742.43
Additions 7,050.00 7,050.00
Disposals - - - - -
Balance as at 31 March 2016 661,220.41 13,819.77 542,448.73 5,227,303.52 6,444,792.43
Balance as at 1 April 2016 661,220.41 13,819.77 542,448.73 5,227,303.52 6,444,792.43
Additions 6,168,249.77 37,729.30 823,447.89 - 7,029,426.96
Disposals - - - - -
Balance as at 31 March 2017 6,829,470.18 51,549.07  1,365,896.62 5,227,303.52 13,474,219.39
Accumulated depreciation
Balance as at 1 April 2015 . - . - .
Depreciation charge during the year 146,063.56 4,295.65 198,510.21 1,835,890.11 2,184,759.53
Disposals - - - 3 5
Balance as at 31 March 2016 146,063.56 4,295.65 198,510.21 1,835,890.11 2,184,759.53
Balance as at 1 April 2016 146,063.56 4,295.65 198,510.21 1,835,890.11 2,184,759.53
Depreciation charge during the year 463,984.97 16,821.51 244,266.96 1,191,050.97 1,916,124.41
© Disposals - - - - -
Balance as at 31 March 2017 610,048.53 21,117.16 442.777.17 3,026,941.08 4,100,883.94
Net carrying amount as at 31 March 2017 6,219,421.65 30,431.91 923,119.45 2,200,362.44 9,373,335.45
Net carrying amount as at 31 March 2016 515,156.85 9,524.12 343,938.52 3,391,413.41 4,260,032.90
Net carrying amount as at 1 April 2015 661,220.41 6,769.77 542,448.73 5,227,303.52 6,437,742.43
*Vehicles are hypothecated against the vehicle loan(refer note: 16.1)
Note: (Amount in Rupees)
Particulars Year ended Year Ended
31 March 2017 31 March 2016

Depreciation has been charged to

Net carrying amount as at 31 March 2017

- Cost of material consumed, construction & other related project cost (refer note 27) 463,984.97 146,063.56
- Statement of profit & loss 1,452,139.44 2,038,695.97
Total 1,916,124.41 2,184,759.53
Note 2 : OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS (Amount in Rupees)
Particulars Total
Gross carrying amount -
Balance as at 1 April 2015 =
Additions -
Disposals -
Balance as at 31 March 2016 -
Balance as at 1 April 2016 =
© Additions 40,800.00
Disposals »
Balance as at 31 March 2017 40,800.00
Accumulated depreciation
Balance as at 1 April 2015 S
Depreciation charge during the year C
Disposals %
~ Balance as at 31 March 2016 »
Balance as at 1 April 2016 -
Depreciation charge during the year 2,626.84
Disposals -
Balance as at 31 March 2017 2,626.84
38,173.16

Net carrying amount as at 31 March 2016

Net carrying amount as at 1 April 2015

- Note:

(Amount in Rupees)

Particulars

Year ended
31 March 2017

Year ended
31 March 2016

Depreciation has been charged to

- Cost of material consumed, construction & other rflaed project cost (refer note 27)

- Statement of profit & loss

2,626.84

Total

IS(</” ~ Z\%)

2,626.84
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Note 3 : NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS

(Amount in Rupees)

Particulars

As at
31 March 2017

As al
31 March 2016

As a1
01 April 2015

Trade, unquoted, at cost, fully paid up
Investments In Equity Instruments of Subsidiaries

201 6- +2015- Rouity. 5 P - o Tt T

10,000 (2016-10,000 ; 2015-10,000) Equity shares of Anveshan Builders Private Limited of Rs 10 each 100,000.00 100,000.00 100,000.00

10,000 (2016- 10,000 ;2015-10,000) Equity shares of Adesh Realcon Private Limited of Rs 10 cach 100,000,000 10000000 TOOLOO0.00

10,000 (2016-10,000 5 2015-10,000) Liqusty shares of Navadip Developers Private Limited of Rs 10 each 100,000.00 100,000.00 100,000.00

10,000 (2016-10,000;2015-10,000) Equity shares of Ablas Realeon Pavate Linuted of Rs 10 cach 100,000.00 100,000.00 100,000,000

Total 400,000.00 400,000.00 400,000.00
Note 4 : NON CURRENT LOANS

(Amount i Rupees)

As at As al As at

Particulars

31 March 2017

31 March 2016

01 April 2015

Security Deposits (unsecured) R

Considered pood 999,85(,00) 499,850.00 212,050.00
Total 999,850.00 499,850.00 212,050.00
Note 5 : NON CURRENT OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS
(Amount in Rupees)
Suriaais As at As at As at
Articl’als 31 March 2017 31 March 2016 01 April 2015
Bank deposits With maturity of more than 12 months held as margin money 87,000,000.00 122,331,194.00 59,465,051.00
Interest acerued on deposits 7,531,558.80 1,993,116.80 -
Total 94,531,558.80 124,324,310.80 59,465,051.00
Note - 6 : DEFERRED TAX ASSETS - (NET)
The movement on the deferred tax account 1s as follows:
i (Amount m Rupees)
Particulars Al Aval
31 March 2017 31 March 2016
At the begmnimg of the year (1.075416.72)
Credit/ (Charge) to statement of profit and loss (refer note 32) 16,216,413.78
Credit/ (Charge) to Other comprehensive Income 226,950.27
At the end of the year 15,367,947.33 -
Component of deferred tax assets/ (liabilities) :
(Amount in Rupees)
Particulars As at As at As at
31 March 2017 31 March 2016 01 April 2015
Deferred Tax Asset
Expenses Allowed On Payment Basis 79,030.00 3,670
Retrement Benefits 861,397.00 184,775
Difference between book and tax base of fixed assets 1,138, 482,00 763,824
Lffect of fair valuaton of development income 13,289,038.33 -
Total 15,367,947.33 - 972,269.00
Note 7 : OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS
i (Amount in Rupees)
Particul As at As at As at
Ariauinge 31 March 2017 31 March 2016 01 April 2015
Prepatd Lxpenses 4,063,7353.81 7.213,152.06 92.44+4,323.99
Total 4,0063,735.81 7,215,152.06 9,444,323.99
Note 8: INVENTORIES
(Amount i Rupees)
N— As at As at As at
articularg 31 March 2017 31 March 2016 01 April 2015
22,090,144.27 5,233,694.75 299,116.75

Building Material and Consumables

Land 327,920,507.30 287,546,830.30 287,546,830.30
Project In Propress 1,170,291,587.09 1,175,567,231.55 945,947 410,08
Total 1,520,311,238.66 1,468,347,756.60 1,233,793,357.13
Note 9: TRADE RECEIVABLES
(Amount in Rupecs)
As at As at As at

Particulars

31 March 2017

31 March 2016

01 April 2015

(Unsecured)

sidered Good
Total

58,657,778.48

58,657,778.48
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Note 10 : CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

(Amount i Rupees)

Particulars

As at
31 March 2017

As at
31 March 2016

As at
01 April 2015

Balances With Banks:-
In Current Accounts
Cheques, Dralts On Hand
Cash On Hand
Total

Note- 10.1

50,788,731.69

T1,169497.29

11,093,889.73

7,489,526.00 13,752,112.84 >
1,901,083.00 17,162,16:.00 15,312,977.00
60,179,340.69 102,083,774.13 26,608,866.73

During the year, the Company had specified bank notes or other denomination note as defined in the MCA notification G.S.R. 3081 dated March 30, 2017 on the details of Specificd Bank Notes (SBN) held and transacied during
the period from November 8, 2016 to December 30, 2016, the denommnation wise SBNs and other notes as per the notification is given below :

(Amount n Rupees)

Other

Particulars SBNs*
denomination notes

Closing cash in hand as on November 8, 2016 17,000,000.00 678,589.00
(+) Perotied receipts T00,000.00)
() Permitted Payments 3 - 577,754.00
() Amount deposited i Banks 17,000,000.00 -
Closing cash in hand as on December 30, 2016 - 800,835.00
Note 11 : OTHER BANK BALANCES

(Amount in Rupees)

o As at As at As at

Particulara 31 March 2017 31 March 2016 01 April 2015
Held As Margin Moncy 320,399.00 49,378,097.00 32,700,628.00
Total 320,399.00 49,378,097.00 32,700,628.00
Note 12 : CURRENT LOANS

(Amount in Rupees)

a As at As at As at

Pardculars 31 March 2017 31 March 2016 01 April 2015
(unsccured considered good unless otherwise stated)
Loan to refated Partics
Fellow Subsidiary company namely Atlah Contractors and Construction Private Limited 12,457,383.00
Total 12,457,383.00 - -

Note - 12.1
Particulars of maximum balance during the year in nature of loans given to fellow subsidiary companies:

(Amount m Rupees)

During the year

During the year ended

As at

Name of Company ended 31 March 2016 01 April 2015
31 March 2017
Atulah Contractors and Construction Prvate Limtied 12,4537,383.00 -
Note 13 : CURRENT OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS
(Amount in Rupees)
. As at As at As at
Particulars 31 March 2017 31 March 2016 01 April 2015

Unbilled Revenue

101,983,358.22

Total 101,983,358.22 - -
Note 14 : OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
(Amount m Rupees)
P . As at As at As at
Particularg 31 March 2017 31 March 2016 01 April 2015
(Unsecured considered pood unless otherwise stated)
Advance against goods, services and others
- Holding Company namely Omaxe Linited - - 19,776,000.00
- Subsicharies/Fellow Subsidiaries Company 1,006,934,401.00 738,235,812.00 457 077,906.00
- Related Parties namely Manik Buildeon Private Limited 55,000,000.00 35,000,000.00
- Others 751,028,288.62 337,780,859 157,400,852.00
1,812,962,689.62 1,131,016,671.39 634,254,758.00
Balance With Government / Statutory Authoritics B 3,939,779.00 T04,006.89 92,909,19
Prepaid Lixpenses 3,048,856.77 4, 149,084.61 3,257,261.97
Total 1,820,551,325.39 1,135,870,662.89 637,604,929.16
Note - 14.1
Particulars in respect of advances to related parties : (Amount in Rupees)
. As at As at As at
Name of Company Nitreof-Relation 31 March 2017 31 March 2016 01 April 2015
Adesh Realcon Private Limited Subsidiary Company 191,280,562,00 191,280,562.00 191,280,562.00
Anveshan Buildes Private Limited Subsidiary Company T19.248,135.00 119.248,135.00 119,248,135.00
Abhas Realcon Private Limited Subsihary Company 128,553,731.00) 128,553,731.00 128,553,731.00
Navadip Developers Private Limited Subsihary Company 16,995 47800 16,995 A78.00 16,995 478100
Sri Balaji Green Heights Private Limited ellow Subsidiary company 1,000,000.00 1LO00,000.00 1LOCOO00.00
Atulah Contractors and Constructions Private Linited Iellow Subsidiary company 400,133, 716,00 281, 157,906.00
Jagdamba Contractors and Builders Limited -Fellow Subsidiary company Fellow Subsidiary company 149,720,779.00 - -
Total 1,006,934,401.00 738,235,812.00 457,077,906.00
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Note 15 : EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

(Amount in Rupees)

Particulars

As at
31 March 2017

As at
31 March 2016

As at
01 April 2015

Authorised
38,000,000 (2016-38,000,000 5 2015-38,000,000) i".‘]uir_v Shares of Rs.10 Each

380,000,000.00

380,000,000.00

380,000,000.00

380,000,000.00 380,000,000.00 380,000,000.00
Issued, Subscribed & Paid Up
38,000,000 (2016-38,000,000 ; 2015-38,000,000) Equity Shares of Rs.10 Each fully Paid up 380,000,000.00 380,000,000.00 380,000,000.00
Total 380,000,000.00 380,000,000.00 380,000,000.00
Note - 15.1
Reconciliation of the shares outs ding at the beginning and at the end of the year
Particulars As at As at As at

March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016 1 April, 2015

Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid up Numbers Amount in Rupees Numbers  Amount in Rupees Numbers Amount in Rupees
Shares outstanding at the begimming of the year 38,000,000 380,000,000.00 38,000,000 380,000,000.00 38,000,000 380,000,000.00
Shares Issued during the year . =
Shares bought back during the year - . - - -
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 38,000,000 380,000,000.00 38,000,000 380,000,000.00 38,000,000 380,000,000.00
Note - 15.2
Terms/rights attached to shares
Equity

The company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs 10/-per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share.If new cquity shares, issued by the company shall be ranked pari-
passu with the existing equity shares. The company declares and pays dividend in Indian rupees. The dividend proposed if any by the Board of Dircetors is subject to the approval of the sharcholders i the ensuing
Annual General Meeting, In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the company, after distnbution of all preferential amounts, if any in

proportion to the number of equity shares held by the share holders.

Note - 15.3
Shares held by holding company and subsidiaries of holding Company in aggregate

As at
March 31, 2017

As at
March 31, 2016

As at
1 April, 2015

Name of Shareholder
Number of

shares. held Amount in Rupees

Number of

Shdres hald Amount in Rupees

Number of shares held

Amount in Rupees

Equity Shares
Omaxe Linited 28,500,000 285,000,000.00 28,500,000 285,000,000.00 28,500,000 285,000,000.00
Note - 15.4
Detail of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in equity capital of the Company
Equity Shares
As at As at As at

Name of Shareholder March 31, 2017 - M:rch 31, 2016 1 April, 2015

Number of o . Number o . " " "

; ) ¢ % of Hol

shares held /s of Holding shares held "o of Holding Number of shares held of Holding

Omaxe Limited 28,500,000 75.00 28,500,000 75.00 28,500,000 75.00
. 9,500,000 25.00 9,500,000 25.00 9,500,000 25.00

Parmod Kumar

Note - 15.5

The company has not allotted any fully paid up shares pursuant to contract(s) without payment being received in cash. The company has neither allotted any fully paid up shares by way of bonus shares nor has

bought back any class of shares since the date of its mcorporation,

$s




Note 16 s LONG TERM DORROWIN

(Amount in Rupees)

Particulars

As at
31 March 2017

Asat
31 March 2016

Avat
01 April 2015

Secured

Term Loans

Teom Loans received from Bank 415,997,506.80 368,619,725.98

Vehicle Loans 2 1,866,692 84 372237864
Total 415,997,506,50 V70,486 AIRR2

e —————
Nate - 16.1
Nature of sceurity of long term horrowings are as under:
(Amount in Rupees
A Amount Outstanding Current Maturitics
Particulars As at Asat Asat As at As at Asat
31 March 2017 31 Mareh 2016 01 April 2015 31 March 2007 31 March 2016 01 April 2015

Seeured

Term loan from hank is sceured by cyuitable morgage of Project property in
possession of the company and cliarge ou all cursent assets of the companyinchuling

852,692,303 56

TNAGTTTI N

168410134

a5

all types of stocks at sitegoods in transit and company's hook debis/receivables Tems 968,690,210.36 642,487.49791
ccured by conporate guaraniee of holding company and
e of directors of tlie lolding company.
Vehicle koan are secnred by hypothecation of the vehicles purchised theve sgainst 1,866,692.84 372237864 5.406,480.18 1,866,692 84
Tnteeest Accaied ad Dite on Borowings 10,796,327.00 7,110,822.00 10,796,327 00 7,110,82200
Total 981,953,230.20 653,320,698.55 5,406,480.18 505,355,723.40 282,834,279.73
162 ‘The yearwise repayment schedule of long term burrawings :
(Amonnt in Rupees)
I
Yaars wise repayment schedule
tanding as at 31.03.2017 within 1 year 1-2year
Seenred
Term loans
Bk 968,690,210.36 552,692.703.56 415,997,506 80
.69 92 84
v, i 1,866,692 84 1,866,69284
Tnterest Aceried and Due on Borrowings 10,796,327 001 10,796,327.00

Total Long Term Borrowings

981,353,230.20

415,997,506,80

BN



Note 17 : NON CURRENT OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

(Amount in Rupees )

Particul As at As at As at
articulars 31 March 2017 31 March 2016 01 April 2015

Security deposits received 4,122,201.05 2,512,600.00

Rebates Payable To Customers 6,777,792.46 - -

Total 10,899,993.51 2,512,600.00 -

Note - 18 : DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES - (NET)

The movement on the deferred tax account is as follows:

(Amount in Rupees)

Particulars o bajat
31 March 2017 31 March 2016
At the beginning of the year - (972,269.00)
(Credit)/ Charge to statement of profit and loss (refer note 32) - 2,164,972.58
(Credit)/ Charge to Other comprehensive Income (117,286.86)
At the end of the year = 1,075,416.72
Component of deferred tax (assets)/ liabilities :
(Amount in Rupees)
Particulars As at Agat s at
31 March 2017 31 March 2016 01 April 2015
Deferred Tax Asset
Expenses Allowed On Payment Basis 2,540,954.72
Retirement Benefits (1,056,361.00) -
Difference between book and tax base of fixed assets - (409,177.00) #
Total - 1,075,416.72 -
Note 19 : LONG TERM PROVISIONS
(Amount in Rupees )
. As at As at As at
Rarisulas 31 March 2017 31 March 2016 01 April 2015
Leave Encashment 990,424.00 528,684.00 307,272.00
Gratuity 1,727,556.00 754,455.00 273,798.00
Total 2,717,980.00 1,283,139.00 581,070.00
Note 20 : SHORT TERM BORROWINGS
(Amount in Rupees )
; As at As at As at
Particulars 31 March 2017 31 March 2016 01 April 2015
Unsecured
Other Loan from directors (repayable on demand) 500,000.00 6,000,000.00 6,000,000.00
Total -500;000.00 6,000,000.00 6,000,000.00
L -




Note 21 : CURRENT TRADE PAYABLES

(Amount in Rupees )

Particulars Aadt e As‘gt

31 March 2017 31 March 2016 01 April 2015
Deferred Payment Liabilities
In respect of development & other charges to be paid on deferred 2
credit terms to authorities 115,431,298.00
Other Trade Payables
- Due to Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises 41,719,064.00 97,691.00 21,691.00
- Fellow Subsidiary Companies 1,593,303.00 6,942,440.00 -
- Others 62,119,145.89 6,348,256.50 16,126,179.00
Total 105,431,512.89 13,388,387.50 131,579,168.00
Note - 21.1

* The information as required to be disclosed under The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (“the Act™) has been
determined to the extent such parties have been identified by the company, on the basis of information and records available.

(Amount in Rupees )

Bunarnlans As at As at Aslat

31 March 2017 31 March 2016 01 April 2015
Principal amount due to suppliers under MSMED Act, 2006 41,719,064.00 97,691.00 21,691.00
Interest accrued and due to supplier under MSMED Act, 2006 on above 60,326.00 - -
amount,
Payment made to suppliers (other than interest) beyond appointed day 31,632,417.00 - 309,502.00
during the year
Interest paid to suppliers under MSMED Act, 2006 - s -
Interest due and payable on payment made to suppliers beyond appointed 208,701.00 7,695.00
date during the year
Interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of the accounting year 228,122.00 7,695.00 7,695.00
Interest charged to statement of profit and loss account during the year for _ 6,827.00

the purpose of disallowance under section 23 of MSMED Act, 2006

L

220,427.00




Note 22 : CURRENT OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

(Amount in Rupees)

Ptk As at As at As‘ at
31 March 2017 31 March 2016 01 April 2015
Current maturities of Long term Borrowings 565,355,723.40 282,834,279.73 1,684,101.54
Interest Accrued But Not Due On Borrowings 12,709.57 25,344.20 36,810.58
Book Overdraft 26,987,230.00 - =
Employees Payable 2,247,388.00 813,481.00 477,761.00
Interest On Trade Payables 228,122.00 7,695.00 3,925,677.00
Others 11,500.00 11,450.00 11,236.00
Total 594,842,672.97 283,692,249.93 6,135,586.12
Note 23 : OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
(Amount in Rupees)
. As at As at As at
Pasticulars 31 March 2017 31 March 2016 01 April 2015
Statutory Dues Payable 5,689,767.76 3,722,046.45 336,311.90
Advance from customers and others
From Holding Company 186,922,253.84 207,478,773.32 173,655,224.00
From Others 1,877,067,585.92 1,638,853,963.97 1,316,646,001.06
Total 2,069,679,607.52 1,850,054,783.74 1,490,637,536.96
Note 24: SHORT TERM PROVISIONS
' (Amount in Rupees)
: As at As at As at
bl 31 March 2017 31 March 2016 01 April 2015
Leave Encashment 27,493.00 17,169.00 11,043.00
Gratuity 42,220.00 23,889.00 5,862.00
Provision For Income Tax (Net Of Advances) 40,883,832.37 - -
Total 40,953,545.37 41,058.00 16,905.00




Note 25 : REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

(Amount in Rupees)

Pesioalass Year Ended Year Ended
e 31 March 2017 31 March 2016
Income I'rom Real Estate Projects 845,118,738.26 1,440,620.05
Income From Trading Goods 71,287.00 -
Other Operating Income 1,403,405.00 -
Total 846,593,430.26 1,440,620.05
Note 26 : OTHER INCOME
(Amount in Rupees)
Year Ended Year Ended

Particulars

31 March 2017

31 March 2016

Interest Income on bank deposits

Interest Income Others

Miscellaneous Income

Liabilitics no longer required written back(net)
Total

3,521,224.00

10,136,436.80

859,051.00 .

10,500.00 383.912.20
1,313.00 .

4,392,088.00 10,520,349.00

Note 27 : COST OF MATERIAL CONSUMED, CONSTRUCTION & OTHER RELATED PROJECT COST

(Amount in Rupees)

. Year Ended Year Ended
Particulars 31 March 2017 31 March 2016
Inventory at the Beginning of The Year
Building Materials And Consumables 5,233,694.75 299,116.75
Land 287,546,830.30 287,546,830.30
292,780,525.05 287,845,947.05
Add: Incurred During The Year
Land, Development and Other Rights 40,382,677.00
Building Materials 305,596,685.46 99,173,157.35
Construction Cost 199,347,270.35 73,567,533.21
LEmployee cost 14,211,052.00 6,230,827.00
Rates and taxes 17,719,084.00 -
Administration Expenses 16,561,788.80 7,759,652.52
Depreciation 463,984.97 146,063.56
Power & lfuel and Other Flectrical Cost 7,690,639.10 1,568,744.00
Repairs And Maintenance-Plant And Machinery 41,390.32 14,461.00
Finance Cost 129,371,713.04 46,093,960.83
731,386,285.04 234,554,399.47
Less: Inventory at the End of The Year
Building Materials and Consumables 22,090,144.27 5,233,694.75
land 327.929,507.30 287,546,830.30
350,019,651.57 292,780,525.05
Total 674,147,158.52 229,619,821.47

Note 28 : CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF PROJECT IN PROGRESS

(Amount in Rupees)

Particulars

Year Ended
31 March 2017

Year Ended
31 March 2016

Inventory at the Beginning of the Year

Projects In Progress
Inventory at the End of the Year

Projects In Progress

Changes In Inventory

i

1,175,567,231.55

945,947,410.08

1,175,567,231.55 945,947,410.08

1,170,291,586.29 1,175,567,231.55

1,170,291,586.29 1,175,567,231.55
5,275,645.26 (229,619,821.47)

Vi o



Note 29 : EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES

(Amount in Rupees)

Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31 March 2017 31 March 2016
Salaries, Wages, Allowances And Bonus (Including Managerial Remuneration) 14,265,710.00 6,767,232.00
Contribution To Provident And Other Funds 367,350.00 191,404.00
Staft Welfare Expenses 385,714.00 253,184.00
15,018,774.00 7,211,820.00
Less: Allocated to Projects 14,211,052.00 6,230,827.00
Total 807,722.00 980,993.00
Note 30 : FINANCE COST
(Amount in Rupees)
. Year Ended Year Ended
G 31 March 2017 31 March 2016

Interest On

-Term Loans 124,818,117.01 20,301,947.08
-Others 5,269,654.00 22.085,685.00
Other Borrowing Cost 307.50 653,597.92
Bank charges 3,881,381.68 3,552,696.30
' 133,969,460.19 46,593,926.30
Less: Allocated to Projects 129,371,713.04 46,093,960.83
Total 4,597,747.15 499,965.47
Note 31 : OTHER EXPENSES
(Amount in Rupeces)
. Year Ended Year Ended
PRl 31 March 2017 31 March 2016
Administrative Expenses
Rent 161,125.00 6.,300.00
Rates And Taxes 23,385.00 760,780.00
Insurance 168,139.54 154,116.41
Repairs And Maintenance- Building - 98,140.00
chni.rs And Maintenance- Others 164,149.00 =
Vehicle Running And Maintenance 35,551.00 63,008.00
Travelling And Conveyance 8,485,756.00 529,112.00
Legal And Professional Charges 7,075,765.14 6,572,502.02
Printing And Stationery 416,775.51 125,432.00
Postage, Telephone & Courier 8,319.00 29,395.00
Auditors' Remuneration 18,800.00 11,100.00
Dircctors Sitting Fees 15,000.00
Bad Debts & Advances Written Off - 580.00
Miscellancous ixpenses 340,627.67 .
16,913,392.86 8,350,465.43
Less: Allocated to Projects 16,561,788.80 7,759,652.52
351,604.06 590,812.91
Selling Expenses
Business Promotion 2,621,733.99 1,552,091.48
Commission 35912,971.79 3,526,792.53
Advertisement And Publicity 4,949 965.00 4,009,728.54
43,484,670.78 9,088,612.55
Less: Allocated to Projects - .
43,484,670.78 9,088,612.55
Total 43,836,274.84 9,679,425.46




Note 32 : INCOME TAX (Amount in Rupees)
Year Ended Year Ended

Rarfcmbes 31 March 2017 31 March 2016

Tax expense comptises of:
Current income rax 42,250,992.00 -

Farlier years tax adjustments (net) - 49,930.00
Deferred tax (16,216,413.78) 2,164,972.58
26,034,578.22 2,214,902.58

The major components of income tax expense and the reconciliation of expected tax expense based on the domestic effective tax rate of the Company ar
34.608% and the reported tax expense in statement of profit and loss are as follows:

(Amount in Rupees)

Year Ended Year Ended

TashcanG 31 March 2017 31 March 2016

Accounting profit/(loss) before tax 120,866,204.21 (1,238,110.85)

Applicable tax rate 32.445% 32.445%

Computed tax expense 39,215,040.00 -

Tax effect of :

Fxpenses disallowed (net) 74,960.00 -
495,892.00 -

liffect of expenses allowed on payment basis
Fiffect of Ind AS adjustments 2,378,872.00 -

Other adjustments 86,228.00 -
Current Tax Provision (A) 42,250,992.00 -
Adjustments recognised in the current year in relation to the current tax of prior years (B) - 49,930.00
Incremental deferred tax liability on account of payment basis (2,619,984.72) 2,544,624.72
Incremental deferred tax assets on account of tangible and intangible fixed assets (729,305.00) 374,647.00
Incremental deferred tax assets on account of others 421,914.27 (754,299.14)
Incremental deferred tax assets on effect of fair valuation of development income (13,289,038.33)

Deferred Tax Provision (C) (16,216,413.78) 2,164,972.58
Tax expense recognised in statement of profit and loss (A+B+C) 26,034,578.22 2,214,902.58

Note 33 : EARNINGS PER SHARE
' (Amount in Rupecs)

Year Ended Year Ended

Frioiun 31 March 2017 31 March 2016

Profit/(loss) attributable to equity sharcholders (Amount in Rupees) 94,402,802.26 (3,674,627.57)

Weighted average number of equity shares 38,000,000 38,000,000
; 10.00 10.00

Nominal value per share
Earnings per equity share

Basic 2.48 (0.10)
Diluted 248 (0.10)

Note 34 : CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS

(Amount in Rupees)

) As at As at As at
Particulars 31 March 2017 | 31 March 2016 | 1 Apyil 2015
| Claim against the Company not acknowledge as debts 5,050,000.00 5,050,000.00 248,149.06
11 Bank Guarantees in respect of the company 200,000.00 200,000.00 10,914,000.00
11 Bank Guarantee Given by holding company namely Omaxce Limited on behalf of the 152,595,000.00 43.415.000.00 17,158,000.00
company
The Company may be contingently liable to pay damages / interest in the process of execution| Amount Amount Amount
IV'|of real estate and construction projects and for specific non-performance  of certain|unascertainable  |unascertainable  |unascertainable
agreements, the amount of which cannot presently be ascertained

35. Determination of revenues under ‘Percentage of Completion method’ necessarily involves making estimates by management for percentage of completion,
cost to completion, revenues expected from projects, projected profits and losses. These estimates being of a technical nature have been relied upon by the

auditors

36. Balances of trade receivable, trade payable, loan/ advances given and other ﬁnaucur] and non financial assets and liabilities are subject to reconciliation and

confirmation from respective parties. The balance of said trade receivable, trs 18@ Aadvances gigen and other financial and non financial assets and
liabilitics are taken as shown by the books of accounts. The ultimate oyf il aniliati confirmation cannot presently be determined,
therefore, no provision for any liability that may result out of such recoyyeth statement, the financial
impact of which is unascertainable due to the reasons as above stared & 1

\




Note 37 : EMPLOYEE BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS

1) Post-Employment Obligations - Gratuity

The Company provides gratuity for employees in India as per the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, Limployees who are in continuous service for a period of 5
years are cligible for gratuity. 'I'he amount of gratuity payable on retirement/termination is the employees' last drawn basic salary per month computed
proportionately for 15 days salary multiplied by the number of years of service. For the funded plan the Company makes contributions to recognised funds in
India. ‘T'he Company does not fully fund the liability and maintains a target level of funding to be maintained over a period of time based on estimations of

expected gratuity payments.

‘I'he amounts recognised in the Statement of Financial Position and the movements in the net defined benefit obligation over the year are as follows:

Amount in Rupees

a. |Reconciliation of present value of defined benefit obligation and the fair value of As at As at As at
plan assets 31 March 2017 31 March 2016 1 April 2015
Present value obligation as at the end of the year 1,769,776.00 778,344.00 279,660.00
Iair value of plan assets as at the end of the year - - -
Net liability (asset) recognized in balance sheet 1,769,776.00 778,344.00 279,660.00
Amount in Rupees)
b. . As at As at As at
31 March 2017 31 March 2016 1 April 2015
Current liability 42,220.00 23,889.00 5,862.00
Non-current liability 1,727,556.00 754,455.00 273,798.00
Total 1,769,776.00 778,344.00 279,660.00
Amount in Rupees)
5 Changes in defined benefit obligation 3;!;: ::r‘;:d;fﬂ'] 31‘{;;:;2‘];0‘]1 6
Present value obligation as at the beginning of the year 778,344.00 279,660.00
Interest cost . 62,268.00 22,373.00
Past Service Cost including curtailment Gains/Losses - .
Service cost 273,390.00 137,410.00
Benefits paid - -
Actuarial loss/ (gain) on obligations 655,774.00 338,901.00
Present value obligation as at the end of the year 1,769,776.00 778,344.00
Amount in Rupees)
d Year ended Year ended

" |Amount recognized in the statement of profit and loss 31 March 2017 31 March 2016
Current service cost 273,390.00 137,410.00
Past service cost including curtailment Gains/Losses - -
Net Interest cost 62,268.00 22,373.00
Amount recognised in the statement of profit and loss e 335,658.00 159,783.00

] =
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A

3)

Amount in Rupees)

Year ended

Year ended

Other Comprehensive Income 31 March 2017 31 March 2016
Net cumulative unrecognized actuarial gain/(loss) opening (338,901.00) -
Actuarial gain/(loss) on PBO (655,774.00) (338,901.00)
Actuarial gain/(loss) for the year on Asset - -
Unrecognised actuarial gain/(loss) at the end of the year (994,675.00) (338,901.00)

Amount in Rupees)
; : As at As at Asat
i 31 March 2017 31 March 2016 1 April 2015
Discount rate 7.54% 8.00% 8.00%
Ifuture salary increase 6.00% 6.00% 6.00%
p hic A G As at As at
emographic Assumpdons 31 March 2017 31 March 2016

Retirement Age (Years)
Mortality rates inclusive of provision for disability
Ages

Up to 30 Years

I'rom 31 to 44 Years

Above 44 Years

58

100% of IALM (2006-08)

Withdrawal Rate (")
3.00

2.00
1.00

58

Withdrawal Rate (")
3.00
2.00
1.00

Amount in Rupees)

* [Sensitivity analysis for gratuity liability

As at
31 March 2017

As at
31 March 2016

Impact of the change in discount rate

Present value of obligation at the end of the year 1,769,776.00 778,344.00
a) Impact due to increase of 0.50 % (128,558.00) (57,880.00)
b) Impact due to deerease of 0.50 % 142,076.00 64,328.00

Amount in Rupees)
Impact of the change in salary increase At Asat

31 March 2017 31 March 2016

Present value of obligation at the end of the year 1,769,776.00 778,344.00
a) lmpact due to increase of 0.50% 143,538.00 65,284.00
b) Impact due to decrease of 0.50 % (130,921.00) (59,178.00)

Amount in Rupees)

Maturity Profile of Defined Benefit Obligation

As at
31 March 2017

As at
31 March 2016

Year

April 2016 - March 2017
April 2017 - March 2018
April 2018 - March 2019
April 2019 - March 2020
April 2020 - March 2021
April 2021 - March 2022
April 2022 onwards

42,220.00
34,117.00
33,019.00
30,493.00
28,420.00
1,601,507.00

23,889.00
15,910.00
43,383.00
14,536.00
13,149.00
12,956.00
654,521.00

. |The major categories of plan assets are as follows: (As Percentage of total Plan

As at

Assets) 31 March 2017

As at
31 March 2016

As at
1 April 2015

F'unds Managed by Insurer

Leave Encashment

Provision for leave encashment in respect of unavailed leaves standing to the credit of employees is made on actuarial basis. The Company does not maintain

any fund to pay for leave encashment

Defined Contribution Plans

‘I'he Company also has defined contribution plan i.e. contributions to provident fund in India for employees. ‘The Company makes contribution 1o statutory
fund in accordance with limployees Provident Tund and Misc. Provision Act, 1952, This is post employment benefit and is in the nature of defined

contribution plan. T'he contributions are made to registered provident fund administered by the government.

x.




Note 38 : AUDITOR'S REMUNERATION
' (Amount in Rupees)

Year Ended 31 | Year Ended 31

Pactiontass March 2017 March 2016

Audit fees 10,000.00 10,000.00
Cettification fee 8,800.00 1,100.00
Total 18,800.00 11,100.00

Note 39 : SEGMENT INFORMATION
In line with the provisions of Ind AS 108 - Operating Segments and on the basis of review of operations being done by the

management of the Company, the operations of the Company falls under real estate business, which is considered to be the

" only reportable segment by management.
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Note 40 : FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

(i) Financial Assets by category

(Amount in Rupecs)

Particulars Note Asar Asiat Azt
31 March 2017 31 March 2016 1 April 2015
Financial Assets
At Amortised Cost
Non Current
Loans 4 999,850.00 499,850,00 212,050.00
Other Financial Assets 5 94,531,558.80 124,324,310.80 59,465,051.00
Current
Trade Receivables 9 58,657,778.48 - -
Cash & Cash Equivalents 10 60,179,340.69 102,083,774.13 26,608,866,73
Other Bank Balance 11 320,399.00 | 49,378,097.00 | 32,700,628.00
Loans 12 12,457,383.00 - -
Other Financial Assets 13 101,983,358.22 - -
Total Financial Assets 329,129,668.19 | 276,286,031.93 | 118,986,595.73
Financial Liabilities
At Amortised Cost
Non-current liabilities
Borrowing 16 415,997,506.80 |  370,486,418.82 3,722,378.64
Other Financial Liabilities 17 10,899,993.51 2,512,600.00
Current Liabilities
Borrowing 20 500,000.00 6,000,000.00 6,000,000.00
Trade Payables 21 105,431,512.80 | 13,388,387.50 | 131,579,168.00
Other Financial Liabilities 22 594,842,672.97 283,692,249.93 6,135,586.12
Total Financial Liabilities 1,127,671,686.17 | 676,079,656.25 | 147,437,132.76

Investment in subsidiaries are measured at cost as per Ind AS 27, 'Separate financial statements’,

(i) I'air value of financial assets and liabilities measured at amortised cost

(Amount in Rupees)

As at 31 March 2017 As at 31 March 2016 As at 1 April 2015
Particulars Carrying Carrying
Carrying Amount Fair Value Amount Fair Value Amount Fair Value
Financial Assets
Non Current
Loans 999 850.00 999,850.00 499,850.00 499,850.00 212,050.00 212,050.00
Other Financial Assets 94,531,558.80 94,531,558.80 | 124,324,310.80 124,324,310.80 | 59,465051.00 |  59,465,051.00
Current
Trade Receivables 58,657,778.48 58,657,778.48 - - - -
Cash & Cash Equivalents 60,179,340.69 00,179,340.69 | 102,083,774.13 102,083,774.13 26,608,866.73 26,608,860.73
Other Bank Balances 320,399.00 320,399.00 49,378,097.00 49,378,097.00 32,700,628.00 32,700,628.00
Loans 12,457,383.00 12,457,383.00 2 S - 2
Other Financial Assets 101,983,358.22 101,983,358.22 - - - -
Total Financial Assets 329,129,668.19 329,129,668.19 | 276,286,031.93 276,2806,031.93 118,986,595.73 | 118,986,595.73
Financial Liabilities
Non-current liabilities
Borrowing 415,997,506.80 415,997 ,506.80 | 370,486,418.82 370,486,418.82 3,722,378.64 3,722,378.64
Other Financial Liabilities 10,899,993.51 10,899,993.51 2,512,600,00 2,512,600,00
Current Liabilities
Borrowing 500,000,00 500,000.00 | 6,000,000.00 6,000,000.00 6,000,000.00 6,000,000.00
Trade Payables 105,431,512.89 105,431,512.89 | 13,388,387.50 13,388,387.50 | 131,579,168.00 | 131,579,168.00
Other Financial Liabilities 594,842,672.97 594,842,672.97 | 283,692,249.93 283,692,249.93 6,135,586.12 6,135,586.12
Total Financial Liabilities 1,127,671,686.17 1,127,671,686.17 | 676,079,656.25 676,079,656.25 147,437,132.76 | 147,437,132.76
Ifor short term financial assets and liabilities carried at amortized cost. the carrying value is rpnsunnblc approximation of fair valuc.
L -




Note 41 : RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company's activities expose it to market risk, liquidity risk and credit risk. The management has the overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company's visk
management framework. This note explains the sources of risk which the entity 1s exposed to and how the entity manages the risk and the related impact m the financial statements.

Credit risk
snced mamly by cash and cash equivalents, wrade

Credit risk 1s the risk that a counterparty fails to discharge its obligation to the Company. The Company's exposure to credit risk is in
receivables and financial assets measured at amortised cost. The Company continuously monitors defaults of customers and other counterparnies and meorporates this mformaton mto its

eredit nisk controls.

Credit risk management
Credit risk rating
ssesses and manages credit risk of financial assets based on following categories arrived on the basis of assumptions, inputs and factors specific to the class of financial

The Company
assets.

A: Low credit risk on financial reporting date
13
G

Moderate credit risk

High credit risk

The Company provides for expected credit loss based on the following:

Credit risl Basis of categorisation Provision for expected credit loss

Low credit risk Cash and cash equivalents, other bank balances, loans, mvestestment
and other fnancial assets

12 month expected credit loss

Life tune expected credit loss or 12 month expected credit loss

Mocderate eredit risk Trade receivables and other fimancial

Based on business environment m which the Company operates, a default on a financial asset is considered when the counter party fails to make payments within the agreed time period as
per contract. Loss rates reflecting defaults are based on actual credit loss experience and considering differences between current and historical economic conditions.

Assets are written off when there is no reasonable expectation of recovery, such as a debtor declaring bankruptey or a litigation decided against the Company. The Company continues to

engage with parties whose balances are written off and attempts to enforce repayment. Recoveries made ave recognised m the statement of profit and loss.

(Amount in Rupees )

Credit ratin Particulars Asat Asat Asat
LA 31 March 2017 31 March 2016 1 April 2015
Cas sh equivalents stment, o 13 Jalance,Loans and ~
P — ash and ca‘\h equivalents,Investment,Other Bank Balance,Loans and 269,872,039.71 276.186.181.93 119,174.545.73
other financial assets
B: Moderate credit risk Trade receivables and Security deposit paid 59,657,628.48 499,850.00 ©212,050.00

Concentration of trade receivables

Trade receivables consist of a large number of customers spread across various states in India with no significant concentration of credit rsk,
Liquidity risk

ssociated with its fmancial labilities that are settled by delivering cash or another finaneial

Liquidity risk 1s the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meetmg the obligations
asset, The Company's approach to managing liquidity is to ensure as far as possible, that it will have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when they are due.




Maturities of financial liabilities

The tables below analyse the financial liabilities into relevant maturity pattern based on thew conteactual matunities,

(Amount in Rupees )

Particulars Less than 1 year 1-2years 2 -3 years 3 -6 years More than 6 years Total Carrying Amount
As at 31 March 2017

Long Term Borrowings 555,600,000.00 | 416,600,000.00 - - - 972,200,000,00 981,353,230.20
Short Term Borrowings 500,000.00 - - - - 500,000.00 500,000.00
Trade Payables 105,431,512.89 - - - 105431,512.89 105431,512.89
Other Financial Liabilities 29,486,949.57 - * 6,777,792.46 4,122,201.05 40,386,943.08 40,386,943.08
Total 691,018,462.46 | 416,600,000.00 - 6,777,792.46 4,122,201.058 1,118,518,455,97 1,127,671,686.17
As at 31 March 2016

Long Term Borrowings 279,655,685.80 | 374,0606,692.84 - - - 653,722,378.64 653,320,698.55
Short Term Borrowings 6,000,000.00 - - - - 6,000,000,00 6,000,000.00
Trade Payables 13,388,387.50 - - - - 13,388,387.50 13,388,387.50
Other Financial Liabilities 857,970.20 - 2,512,600.00 3,370,570,20 3,370,570.20
Total 299,902,043.50 | 374,066,692.84 - - 2,512,600.00 676,481,336.34 676,079,656.25

Market risk
Interest Rate risk

The Company’s policy is to minimis

borrowings at variable interest rates. Other borrowings are at fixed interest rates.

Company's exposure to interest rate risk on borrowings is as follows :

interest rate cash flow risk exposures on long-term fnancing. At 31 March the Company s exposed to changes m market mterest vates through bank

(Amount in Rupees )

Particulars As at As at As at

31 March 2017 31 March 2016 1 April 2015
Variable rate 968,690,210.36 642487 497.91 -
lixed rate 2,366,692.84 9,722,378.04 11406480, 18
Total 971,056,903.20 652,209,876.55 11,406,480.18

The following table illustrates the sensitivity of profit and equity to a possible change in interest rates of +/- 1% (31 March 2017: +/- 1%; 31 March 2016: +/-1%).
These changes are considered to be reasonably possible based on observation of current market conditions. ‘The caleulations are based on a change in the average
market interest rate for each period, and the financial instruments held at each reporting date that are sensitive to changes in interest rates. All other variables are

held constant.

(Amount m Rupees )

Particulars Profit for the year | Profit for the year
+1% 1%

31 March 2017 5,267,906.63 (5,267,9006.63)

31 March 2016 2,100,677.12 (2,100,677.12)




Note 42 :Related Parties disclosures
A. Related Parties are classified as :

(a) Ultimate Holding company
1.Guild Builders Private Limited

b)Holding Company and Person having controlling interest over the company
1. Omaxe Limited
2. Parmod Kumar

c) Fellow Subsidiary Companies

1. Jagdamba Contractors and Builders Limited -

2. Sri Balaji Green Heights Private Limited

3.0maxe Buildhome Limited

4. Atulah Contractors and Constructions Private Limited

-|d) Subsidiary Companies

1. Adesh Realcon Private Limited

2. Anveshan Builders Private Limited
3. Abhas Realcon Private Limited

4. Navadip Developers Private Limited

e) Entities over which key mangerial personnel and/or their relatives exercise significant influence.
.| 1. Manik Buildcon Private Limited

f) Relatives of Key Managerial Personnel
1.Nupur Gupta
2.Himanshu Gupta

L




B. Summary of transactions with related parties are as under :

(Amount in Rupees)

Enterprises over which

Haldin
particular Yoar Endud ::;g;;;g,f;;;;g‘:__, w00 gty compaaten | Follew Bubsidiary p-:‘:.::i"::;ﬂ:lltir lletiven of oy Total
tha:company significant influence

A. Transactions made during the year Note-A Note-8B Note-C Note-D Note-E

Building material purchased 31 March,2017 Nil Nil 4,421,713.00 Nil Nil 4,421,713.00
31 March,2016 (Nil) (Nil) (17,944,851.05) (Nil) (Nil) (17,944,851.05)

Remuneration 31 March,2017 Nil Nil Nil Nil 725,000.00 725,000.00
31 March,2016 (Nil) (Nil) (Nil) (Mil) (600,000.00) (600,000.00)

Construction Cost 31 March, 2017 Nil Nil 32,041,657.00 Nil Nil 32,041,657.00
31 March,2016 (Nily (Nil) {47,605,904.00) (N ity (47,605,904.00)

Interest income 31 March,2017 Nil Nil 859,051.00 Nil Nil 859,051.00
31 March,2016 Nty (i) (i) (D] (i) (nit)

Loan Repaid 31 March,2017 5,500,000.00 Nil Nil Nil Nil 5,500,000.00
31 March,2016 (Ni1) (Nit) (Nity (Nif) (Nit) (Nif)

Bank guarantees issued 31 March,2017 Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
31 March,2016 (28,867,000,00) (Nil) (N (i) (Hil) (28,867,000.00)

Bank guarantees matured 31 March,2017 24,000,000.00 Nil Nil Nil Nit 24,000,000.00
31 March, 2016 (2,610,000.00); (Nil) (Nil) (Nil) (Nil) (2,610,000.00)

B. Closing balances
3L Warch 2047 Nil 456,077,906.00 563,313,678.00 55,000,000.00 Nil 1,074,391,784.00

LqanETang;acyemdaTaEalvabled 31 March,2016 (i) (456,077,906.00) (282,157,906.00) (55,000,000.00) (it (793,235,812.00)
1 April, 2015 (19,776,000.00) (456,077,906.00) (1,000,000.00) (Nl [0 (476,853,906.00)
31 March,2017 186,922,253.84 Nil 1,593,303.00 Nil 189,962.00 188,705,518.84

Balance payable 31 March,2016 (207,478,773.32) (Nil) (6,942,440.00) (Nil) (64,508.00) (214,485,721.32)
1 April, 2015 (173,655,224.00) (Nil) (Nil) (G (61,531.00) (173,716,755.00)
31 March,2017 500,000.00 Nil Nl Nil Nil 500,000.00

Unsecured loans 31 March, 2016 (6,000,000.00) (Nil) (NIl (Nil) (Nil) (6,000,000.00)
1 April, 2015 (6,000,000.00) (Nil) (Nil) Nty (Nily (6,000,000.00)

Qutstanding bank guarantees issued on behalf of the ;:: :::z:'ggiz 152,295,400.00 Nii i i N," R

company ) (176,595,000.00) (Nil (Nt (i) (nit) {176,595,000.00)
1 April, 2015 (150,338,000,00) (Nil) (Nil) (Nil) (Nil) (150,338,000.00)
31 March, 2017 Nil 400,000.00 Nil Nil Nil 400,000,00

Investments 31 March,2016 (nil) (400,000.00) (Nil) (Nil) (Nil) (400,000.00)
1 April, 2015 (Nil) (400,000.00) (Nil) (Nil) (Nt} {400,000.00)

Figures in brackets represent those of the previous year.

Of the above, party wise details of related party transactions and balances at the year end in respect of Entity/Persons having controlling Interest over the company, subsidiary companies and enterprises
over which key managerial personnel and/or their relatives exercise significant influence are as under:

(Amount in Rupees)

Note-A
Particular Year Ended Holding company/Persons having controlling Interest over the compan
Omaxe Ltd Birju Tanwar Parmod Kumar Total
A. Transactions made during the year
Loan Repaid 31 March,2017 Nil Nil 5,500,000.00 5,500,000.00
31 March,2016 NIy (Nil) (NIl) (Nil)
Bank guarantees Issued 31 March,2017 Nil Nil Nil Nil
31 March,2016 (28,867,000.00) (il (NI (28,867,000.00)
Bank guarantees matured 31 March,2017 24,000,000.00 Nil Nil 24,000,000.00
- 31 March,2016 (2,610,000.00) (Wity (i) (2,610,000.00)
B. Closing balances
31 March,2017 Nil Nil Nil Nil
Amount receivable 31 March,2016 (Nl (NIl (Mily (NI
1 April,2015 (19,776,000.00) (Nity (NIt (19,776,000.00)
31 March,2017 186,922,253.84 Nil Nil 186,922,253.84
Balance payable 31 March,2016 (207,478,773.32) (Nily (Nil) (207,478,773.32)
1 April, 2015 (173,655,224.00) (Nily (Miry (173,655,224.00)
31 March,2017 Nil Nil 500,000.00 500,000.00
Unsecured loans 31 March,2016 (Nir) (Nil) (6,000,000.00) (6,000,000.00)
1 April, 2015 (Nity (Nil) (6,000,000.00) (6,000,000.00)
31 March, 2017 152,595,000.00 Nil Nil 152,595,000.00
Bank Guarantees 31 March,2016 (176,595,000.00) (Mily (Nily (176,595,000.00)
1 April, 2015 (150,338,000.00) (Nil) (Nil) (150,338,000.00)

Nate-B

(Amount in Rupees)

Particular

Subsidiary Companies

Abhas Realcon
Private Limited

Adesh Realcon
Private Limited

Anveshan Builders
Private Limited

Navadip Developers
Private Limited

Total

Closlng balances

Loans and advances receivables

31 March,2017

128,553,731.00

191,280,562.00

119,248,135,00

16,995,478.00

456,077,906.00

31 March,2016

(128,553,731,00)

(191,280,562.00)

(119,248,135.00)

(16,995,478.00)

(456,077,906.00)

1 April, 2015

(128,553,731.00)

(191,280,562.00)

(119,248,135.00)

(16,995,478.00)

(456,077,906.00)

Investment

31 March,2017

100,000.00

100,000.00

100,000.00

100,000.00

400,000,00

31 March,2016

(100,000.00)

(100,000.00)

(100,000.00)

(100,000.00)

(400,000.00)

1 April, 2015

(100,000.00)

(100,000.00)

(100,000.00)

(400,000.00)

(100,000.00)
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Note-C

(Amount in Rupees)

Transaction

Fellow Subsidiary companies

Sri Balaji Green

Jagdamba

Atulah Contractors

their relatives
exercise significant

Manik Buildcon
Private Limited

Total

Closing balances

Loans and advances receivable

31 March,2017

55,000,000.00

55,000,000,00

31 March,2016

(55,000,000.00)

(55,000,000.00)
(Nil)

1 April, 2015 (NI
Note-E (Amount in Rupees)
Particular Year Ended Relatives of key managerial personnel

Himanshu Gupta Nupur Gupta T

A. Transactions made during the year o=
Remuneration 31 March, 2017 100,000.00 625,000.00 725,000.00

31 March,2016 (NI (600,000.00) (6
B. Clésing balances

|31 March, 2017 100,000.00 89,962,00 189,962,00
Balance payable 31 March,2016 {Nily (64,508.00) (64,5

1 April, 2015 (Nil) (61,531.00) (61,531.00)

Figures in brackets represent those of the previous year.

\

Heights Private Contractors and and Construction Total
Limited Private Limited

A. Transactions made during the year
Building material purchased 31 March,2017 Nil 785,743.00 3,635,970.00 4,421,713.00

31 March,2016 (Nil) (NIl (17,944,851,05) (17,944,851.05)
Construction cost 31 March,2017 Nil Nil 32,041,657.00 32,041,657.00

31 March,2016 (Nil) (Nil) (47,605,904.00) (47,605,904.00)
Interest income 31 March,2017 Nil Nil 859,051,00 859,051.00

31 March,2016 (Nil) (Nil) (Nil) (NIl

31 March,2017 Nil 657,974.00 935,329.00 1,593,303.00
Balance payable 31 March,2016 (il (Nir) (6,942,440.00) (6,942,440.00)

1 April, 2015 (Hil) (Nil) (hily (Nil)

31 March,2017 1,000,000.00 149,720,779,00 412,593,099.00 563,313,878.00
Loans and advances receivable 31 March,2016 (1,000,000.00) (Nily (281,157,906.00) (282,157,906.00)

1 April, 2015 (1,000,000.00) (Nil) (Nil) (1,000,000,00)
Note-D (Amount in Rupees)

nterprises over
which key
managerial

Particular personnel and/or



Note 43 : CAPITAL MANAGEMENT POLICIES

(a) Capital Management

The Company’s capital management objectives ate to ensure the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern as
well as to provide an adequate return to shareholders by pricing products and services commensurately with the level of
risk.

The Company monitors capital on the basis of the carrying amount of equity plus its subordinated loan, less cash and
cash equivalents as presented on the face of the statement of financial position and cash flow hedges recognised in other

comprehensive income.

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments to it in the light of changes in economic conditions
and the risk characteristics of the underlying assets. In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company
may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders, return capital to shareholders or issue new shares. The

amounts managed as capital by the Company are summarised as follows:
(Amount in Rupees)

Particulars As at - o g
. 31 March 2017 31 March 2016 1 April 2015

Long term borrowings 981,353,230.20 653,320,698.55 5,4006,480.18
Short term borrowings 500,000.00 6,000,000.00 6,000,000.00
Less: Cash and cash equivalents (60,179,340.69) (102,083,774.13) (26,608,866.73)
Net debt 921,673,889.51 557,236,924.42 (15,202,386.55)
Total equity 460,643,763.41 366,240,961.15 369,915,588.72
Net debt to equity ratio 2.00 1.52 (0.04)

v




#REF!
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS ON MARCH 31, 2017

Note 44 : FIRST TIME ADOPTION OF IND AS

Transition to Ind AS
These are the Company’s first financial statements prepared in accordance with Ind AS.
"The accounting policies set out in note ‘A’ have been applied in preparing the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2017, the comparative

information presented in these financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2016 and in the preparation of an opening Ind AS Statement of
Iinancial Position at 1 April 2015 (the Company’s date of transition). In preparing its opening Ind AS Statement of Financial Position, the company has
adjusted the amounts reported previously in financial statements prepared in accordance with the accounting standards notified under Companics
(Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 (as amended) and other relevant provisions of the Act (previous GAAP or Indian GAAP). An explanation of how

the transition from previous GAAP to Ind AS has affected the company’s financial position, financial performance and cash flows is set out in the

following tables and notes.

A.  Exemptions and exceptions availed
- 'T'he Company has applied the following optional exemptions in the financial statements:

Ind AS optional exemptions
a. Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets were carried in the Balance Sheet prepared in accordance with previous GAAP on 31st March,

2015.
Ind AS 101 permits a first time adopter to measure items of PP at deemed cost at the date of transition to Ind AS. Deemed cost is to be derived on
basis of following two methods:
(i) Fair value/revaluation as deemed cost
(it) Previous GAAP carrying value as deemed cost
The company has elected to regard previous GAAP carrying values as deemed cost at the date of transition for all asscts.

b. Under previous GAAP, investment in subsidiaries and associates were stated at cost and provisions made to recognise the decline, other than
temporary, On transition to Ind AS, the Company has considered their previous GAAP carrying amount as their deemed cost.

Ind AS mandatory exceptions

The Company has applied the following mandatory exceptions to retrospective application in the financial statements:

- a. An entity’s estimates in accordance with Ind AS at the date of transition to Ind AS shall be consistent with estimates made for the same date in
accordance with previous GAAP (after adjustments to reflect any difference in accounting policies), unless there is objective evidence that those estimates
werce in error.

Ind AS estimates as at 1 April 2015 are consistent with the estimates as at the same date made in conformity with previous GAAP. The company has
made estimates in application of fair value of sale consideration received or receivable, in accordance with Ind AS at the date of transition as these were

not required under previous GAAP.

b. Classification and measurement of financial assets
Investment in equity instruments (other than subsidiary and associates) carried at fair value through profit or loss (IF'VPL) or fair value through other

comprchensive income (FVOCT)

c. Impairment of financial assets based on expected credit loss model.

v




B:  Reconciliations between previous GAAP and Ind AS

Ind A5 101 requires an entity to reconcile equity, total comprehensive income and cash flows for prior periods. The following tables represent the

reconciliations from previous GAAP to Ind AS.
- Reconciliation of equity as at date of transition (1 April 2015)

(Amount in Rupees)

Particulars Notes o ﬁl:m— Previous GAAP .Ind 5 Ind AS
time adoption Adjustments
ASSETS
Non-current assets
a)Property, Plant and Equipment 6,437,742.43 - 6,437,742.43
b)liinancial Assets
i) Investments 400,000.00 - 400,000.00
if) Loans 212,050.00 - 212,050.00
iif) Other I'inancial assets 59,465,051.00 59,465,051.00
c)Deferred Tax assets (net) 972,269.00 972,269.00
d)Non Current tax asscts (net) 949,016.00 949,016.00
¢)Other non current asscts 9,444,323.99 - 9,444,323.99
77,880,452.42 - 77,880,452.42
Current assets
“[a)Inventories 1 1,240,480,968.05 (6,687,610.92) 1,233,793,357.13
b)Financial Assets
i)Cash and cash equivalents 20,608,866.73 - 206,608,866.73
1)) Other Bank Balances 32,700,628.00 - 32,700,628.00
¢)Other current assets 637,604,929.16 - 637,604,929.16
1,937,395,391.94 (6,687,610.92) 1,930,707,781.02
Total Assets 2,015,275,844.36 (6,687,610,92) 2,008,588,233.44
(Amount in Rupees)
P:\rticlilars Nmes 9 ﬁfSt_ Previous GAAP .Ind 5D Ind AS
time adoption Adjustments
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
a)liquity Share Capital 380,000,000.00 380,000,000.00
b)Orther Fguity
)Retained Harnings 5 (10,084,411.28) (10,084,411.28)
369,915,588.72 - 369,915,588.72
LIABILITIES
Non-current liabilities
a)lfinancial Liabilities
)Borrowings 3,722,378.64 3,722,378.04
b)Provisions 581,070.00 - 581,070.00
4,303,448.64 - 4,303,448.64
Current liabilities
“|a)Financial Liabilities
1)Borrowings 6,000,000.00 6,000,000.00
i) I'rade payables 131,579,168.00 - 131,579,168.00
ii1)Other Financial Liabilities 6,135,586.12 - 6,135,586.12
b)Other Current Liabilities 1 1,497,325,147.88 (6,687,610.92) 1,490,637,536.96
¢)Provisions 16,905.00 - 16,905.00
Total current liabilities 1,641,056,807.00 (6,687,610.92) 1,634,369,196.08
Total liabilities 1,645,360,255.64 (6,687,610.92) 1,638,672,644.72
"|Total equity and liabilities 2,015,275,844.36 (6,687,610,92) 2,008,588,233.44
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Reconciliation of equity as at 31 March 2016

(Amount in Rupces)

Particulars Notes to ﬁl,-St- Previous GAAP .Ind AS Ind AS
time adoption Adjustments
ASSETS
Non-current assets
a)Property, Plant and Equipment 4,260,032.90 - 4,260,032.90
b)l"inancial Assets -
1) Investments 400,000.00 - 400,000.00
i) Loans 499,850.00 499,850.00
i) Other Financial assets 124,324,310.80 - 124,324,310.80
¢)Deferred Tax asset (net) 4 1,524,510.00 (1,524,510.00) -
d)Non Current tax asset (net) 2,395,378.48 - 2,395,378.48
¢)Other non current assets 7,215,152.06 - 7,215,152.06
140,619,234.24 (1,524,510.00) 139,094,724.24
Current assets
@) [nventories 1 1,482,547 ,869.60 (14,200,113.00) 1,468,347,756.60
b)linancial Assets
1)Cash and cash equivalents 102,083,774.13 102,083,774.13
if) Other Bank Balances 49,378,097.00 49,378,097.00
¢)Other current assets 1,135,870,662.89 - 1,135,870,662.89
2,769,880,403.62 (14,200,113.00) 2,755,680,290.62
. [Total Assets 2,910,499,637.86 (15,724,623.00) 2,894,775,014.86
(Amount in Rupees)
Particulars 1\,10[35 t ﬁr.st- Previous GAAP ‘Ind A3 Ind AS
time adoption Adjustments
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
a)liquity Share Capital 380,000,000.00 - 380,000,000.00
b)Other Equity
] )Retained Farnings 5 (11,159,112.13) (2,599,926.72) (13,759,038.85)
368,840,887.87 (2,599,926.72) 366,240,961.15
LIABILITIES
Non-current liabilities
a)linancial Liabilities
i)Borrowings 2 374,066,692.84 (3,580,274.02) 370,486,418.82
if)Other Financial Liabilities 2,512,600.00 - 2,512,600.00
b)Deferred tax liabilities(net) 4 - 1,075,416.72 1,075,416.72
' c)Provisions 1,283,139.00 - 1,283,139.00
377,862,431.84 (2,504,857.30) 375,357,574.54
Current liabilities
a)l'inancial Liabilities
i) Borrowings 6,000,000.00 6,000,000.00
i) I'rade payables 13,388,387.50 - 13,388,387.50
iit)Other Financial Liabilities 3 287,624,478.00 (3,932,228.07) 283,692,249.93
b)Other current liabilities 1 1,856,742,394.65 (6,687,610.91) 1,850,054,783.74
“|o)Provisions 41,058.00 5 41,058.00
Total current liabilities 2,163,796,318.15 (10,619,838.98) 2,153,176,479.17
Total liabilities 2,541,658,749.99 (13,124,696.28) 2,528,534,053.71
Total equity and liabilities 2,910,499,637.86 (15,724,623.00) 2,894,775,014.86
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Reconciliation of total comprehensive income for the year ended 31 March 2016

(Amount in Rupees)

Particulars Previous GAAP ‘Ind A8 Ind AS
Adjustments

REVENUE
Revenues from operations 1 1,885,899.05 (445,279.00) 1,440,620.05
Other income 10,520,349.00 - 10,520,349.00
Total Income 12,406,248.05 (445,279.00) 11,960,969.05
EXPENSES
Cost of material consumed, Construction & Other project related cost 1 23113232355 (7,512,502.08) 229,619,821.47
Changes in [nventories of Projects in Progress 1 (237,132,323.,55) 7,512,502.08 (229,619,821.47)
limployee Benefit lixpenses 6 1,319,894.00 (338,901.00) 980,993.00
Iinance costs ) 499,965.47 - 499,965.47
Depreciation and Amortization Expense 2,038,695.97 - 2,038,695.97
Other expenses 1 10,124,704.46 (445,279.00) 9,679,425.46
Total Expenses 13,983,259.90 (784,180.00) 13,199,079.90
Proﬁt/(Loss) before tax (1,577,011.85) 338,901.00 (1,238,110.85)
‘Tax Hxpense 4 (502,311.00) 2,717,213.58 2,214,902,58
Profit for the period (1,074,700.85) (2,378,312.58) (3,453,013.43)
Profit/ (Loss) for the year attributable to owners (1,074,700.85) (2,378,312.58) (3,453,013.43)
Other Comprehensive Income
1) Irems that will not be reclassified to Statement of Profit and Loss
Remeasurements of the Net Defined Benefit Plans 6 - (338,901.00) (338,901.00)
T sysiisswraree e Nt ’ iz ;
l,m.( On Remeasurements of The Net Defined Benefit Plans - Actuarial 4 117.286.86 117,286.86
Gain or Loss

|TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (1,074,700.85) (2,599,926.72) (3,674,627.57)

Reconciliation of total equity as at 31 March 2016 and 1 April 2015

(Amount in Rupecs)

Particulars Notes to first | 5 \r. 12016 | 01 April 2015
time adoption

.| Total equity (sharcholder’s funds) as per previous GAAP 368,840,887.87 369,915,588.72
Adjustments:
Impact of Net Adjustment in Development Income 1 (14,200,113.00) (6,687,610.92)
Recognition of Financial Assets and Liabilities at Amortized Cost 2,3 14,200,113.00 6,687,610.92
Tax impact of above adjustments 4 (2,599,926.72) -
Total adjustments (2,599,926.72) 0.00
Total equity as per Ind AS' 366,240,961.15 |  369,915,588.72

. Reconciliation of total comprehensive income for the year ended 31 March 2016

(Amount in Rupees)

Particulars Notes to first time | Year Ended 31
adoption March 2016

As per previous GAAP (1,074,700.85)

IND AS Adjustments :

Impact of net adjustment in development income (Revenue net of cost) 1 0.00

Impact of measurements of financial assets and liabilities at amortised cost 23 .
.| Tax impact of above adjustments 4 (2,599,926.72)

As per IND AS (3,674,627.57)

\
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Note 1: Adjustment in respect of Development Income
Under previous GAAP, revenue from real estate development was recognised in accordance with Guidance Note on Accounting for Real Estate Transactions

[GN(A)23 (Revised 2012)] issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). Revenue in respect of projects commenced before that date was
recognised in accordance with Guidance note on Recognition of Revenue by Real Estate Developers [GN(A) 23 (Issued 2006)] issued by ICAI The 2012 guidance
note required project revenue to be measured at "consideration received or receivable " whereas the 2006 Guidance Note only provided guidance on timing of
* revenue recognition. Under Ind AS, revenue is measured at "Fair value of consideration received or receivable”, in accordance with Guidance Note on Accounting
for Real Estate transactions (for entities to whom Ind AS is applicable). This requires management to make certain Jjudgments and estimates based on facts and
circumstances of each project alongwith trends of past information related thereto.

The impact on account of above from contracted consideration received or receivable to fair value of contracted consideration received or receivable is recognized
in opening reserves on the date of transition and changes thereafter are recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss.

It has corresponding impact on inventories, trade receivables, other financial assets, other financial liabilities and other current liabilities.

* Note 2: Term loans, debentures and Public Deposits Accepted
Ind AS 109 requires transaction costs incurred towards origination of borrowings to be deducted from the carrying amount of borrowings on initial recognition,

Under previous GAAP, these transaction costs were charged to profit or loss or inventorised as and when incurred. Under IND AS, these costs are recognised in the
profit or loss/inventorised over the tenure of the borrowing as part of the interest expense by applying the effective interest rate method and unamortised portion is

netted off with carrying amount of the respective borrowing.

Note 3: Interest Free Maintenance and Lease Deposits received

Under the previous GAAP, interest free lease & maintenance security deposits are recorded at their transaction value. Under Ind AS, all financial liabilities are
. required to be recognised at fair value and measured at amortized cost. Accordingly, the company has fair valued these deposits accepted under Ind AS. Difference
between the fair value and transaction value of the deposits has been recognised as deferred income in the balance sheet and is released to profit and loss according

to the nature and extent of the underlying transaction.
Note 4: Deferred Tax
The impact of transition adjustments together with Ind AS mandate of using balance sheet approach (against profit and loss approach in the previous GAAP) for

computation of deferred taxes has resulted in charge to the Reserves, on the date of transition, with consequential impact to the Statement of Profit and Loss for the
subsequent periods.

Note 5: Retained Earnings
Retained earnings as at April 1, 2015 has been adjusted consequent to the abave Ind AS transition adjustments

Note 6: Remeasurements of Post-Employment Benefit Obligations
Under the previous GAAP, actuarial gains or losses arising on both defined benefit plans and other long term employee benefits are recognised in the statement of

profit and loss. However, under Ind AS - 19, actuarial gains or losses arising on defined benefit plan should be recognised in other comprehensive income instead

of profit or loss.

"The notes referred to above form an integral part of financial statements.
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